
 

Borrego Water District Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting 

January 24, 2018 @ 9:00 a.m. 
806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA  92004 
 
 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 
A.  Call to Order 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance 
C.  Roll Call 
D.  Approval of Agenda 
E. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 20, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes  
F.  Comments from the Public & Requests for Future Agenda Items (may be limited to         

3 min) 
G. Comments from Directors 

1. GSP Introductory Document – Tatusko 
2. Desert Land Reclamation Standards - Tatusko 

 

 
II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

A. New Development Policy Update – Brecht/Anderson 
B. Discount Cash Flow Analysis Required for Establishing Economic Value for Water 

Transfers - Brecht 
C. Letter of Initial Determination – Burnand Fallowing Proposal - Poole 
D. Sustainable Population Analysis - Poole 

 
III. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Financial Reports 
 November 2017 

B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report  
 November 2017  

C. Water Production/Use Records  
 November 2017  

D. General Manager - VERBAL 
1. 2017-18 Capital Improvement Plan Status Report 
2. 900 Tank 
3. Flood Control Study 
4. ATT Cell Phone Site 
5. FOG Policy 

1

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
(3-6)

Diana
Typewritten Text
(7-9)

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
(10-33)

Diana
Typewritten Text
(34-35)

Diana
Typewritten Text
(36)

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
(37)

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
(38-50)

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
(51-52)

Diana
Typewritten Text
(53-54)

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
(55-57)



6. Updated Board Calendar  
 
 

IV. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Standing 

1. Operations and Infrastructure – Tatusko & Delahay 
 

B. Ad-Hoc 
1. GSP Preparation – Hart & Brecht  

 
2. BWD Bond Financing – Brecht & Ehrlich 

 A. Updated Proposed Schedule for the anticipated financing. 
 

3. Rams Hill Operating Agreement – Hart & Brecht 
 

4. 2018 Water Bond Proceeds – Brecht and Ehrlich 
 

V. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with legal counsel-anticipated litigation: 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d) (4) of Government Code 
Section 54956.9: three (3) cases  
 

VI. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda 
B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for February 13, 2018 at the 

Borrego Water District  
 

2

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
(58-60)

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text



Borrego Water District Board of Directors 

MINUTES 

Regular Meeting  

Wednesday, December 20, 2017 @ 9:00 AM 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 C.  Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President  

         Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer   

         Tatusko, Delahay, Ehrlich 

     Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 

       Kim Pitman, Administration Manager 

       Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger (via 

        videoconference) 

       Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

Public:  Susan Percival, Club Circle  Keene Simonds, LAFCO 

   East HOA  Michael Sadler, Borrego Sun 

  Diane Johnson, Stewardship Chris Thibodeau, Squar Milner 

   Council   (via teleconference, Item 

  Bill Berkley, Rams Hill  II.A only)   

  Cathy Milkey, Rams Hill  Ray Burnand     

  Rebecca Falk    

 D.  Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Agenda as written.    

 E.  Approval of Minutes: 

 1. November 7, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes 

 MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of November 7, 

2017 as written. 
 2. November 15, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

  MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 15, 

2017 as amended (Item II.D, second line, change “engineered” to “organized”; Item IV.D., 

second sentence, change “are falling apart” to “need repairing”). 

 F. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

 G. Correspondence from the Public:  None 

 H. Comments from Directors:   

  1. Ehrlich – Introduction of Keene Simonds, Executive Officer for San Diego Local 

Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).  Mr. Simonds, who was appointed Executive Officer 

for LAFCO in September, explained that he works with government agencies and communities 

to oversee, establish, expand and adjust local agencies.  LAFCO conducts municipal service 

reviews every five years, covering a range of governance issues.  Mr. Simonds planned to work 

with BWD staff over the next few months to begin this analysis, and will make another 

presentation to the Board as the study progresses.   

.  

3



II. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE 

 ACTION 

 A. FY 2017 BWD Audit by Chris Thibodeau from Squar Milner LLP:  Mr. Thibodeau 

summarized his written audit report, included in the Board package.  It included an assessment of 

how the District is working overall and an independent audit report.  He reported that it was a 

clean audit, with no issues, and the District had a good year.  The report showed an increase of 

$742,601 in total assets and a decrease in long-term debt.  Operating revenue increased by 

$123,803, and the District’s total net position increased by $1,024,974.  Mr. Thibodeau invited 

the Board’s attention to details of the net position and cash flow in his written report.   

 Director Ehrlich inquired about an analysis of unfunded pension liability.  Mr. Thibodeau 

explained that as the auditor, it would not be appropriate for him to conduct an analysis.  He 

recommended a third party consultant.   

 MSC: Brecht/Delahay accepting the FY 2017 BWD audit report. 

 B. Capital Improvement Plan Update for Pending BWD Bond Financing:  Geoff Poole 

reported that staff had been working with the Operations and Infrastructure Committee to 

reevaluate the Capital Improvement Plan and make sure all is in order before the upcoming bond 

issue.  The CIP includes $107,000 for sewer improvements, an unbudgeted line item.  The 

estimate for development of a new well has increased from $1 million to $1.5 million, and well 

rehabilitation is now $100,000 each (up from $80,000).  Director Tatusko reported that the 

Committee is comfortable with today’s proposal.  He added that at the last Committee meeting, 

they authorized a $5,000 expenditure to assist with grant projects.  Director Brecht asked 

whether David Dale’s addendum was included in the budget document on the BWD website, and 

Mr. Poole agreed to check.  He will also provide copies of the CIP to the municipal advisors 

(Fieldman/Rolapp) and bond counsel (Warren Diven, Best Best & Krieger).  MSC: 

Ehrlich/Tatusko accepting the updated CIP and authorizing staff to proceed with 

implementation as appropriate. 

 C. Introduce DRAFT POLICY FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE TO NEW 

DEVELOPMENTS to bring into compliance with SGMA:  Steve Anderson summarized the 

draft policy for water and sewer service to new developments, which was included in the Board 

package.  It had been clarified and updated to comply with SGMA and other changes in the law.  

It is intended to be read with Board resolutions and ordinances.  Mr. Anderson contemplated that 

the policy would be adopted by resolution in January, but agreed to check to see how it was done 

last time.  President Hart suggested putting it on the Agenda for the January workshop so the 

development community can provide input.  Mr. Poole noted that J.C. Bambach had requested 

the opportunity to comment on behalf of the Borrego Springs Resort.   

 D. DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 12-17-01 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT RELATING TO WATER SHORTAGES AND WATER 

SHORTAGE EMERGENCIES:  Mr. Anderson explained that it is standard practice among 

public agencies in California to adopt a water shortage ordinance in light of the recent drought.  

The State Water Resources Control Board encourages conservation, and the State Legislature is 

likely to adopt a water conservation plan mandating related ordinances by local agencies.  These 

ordinances would also be advantageous in grant applications.  Mr. Anderson pointed out that the 

draft ordinance sets forth water conservation requirements for each of three stages of water 

emergency.  Director Brecht brought up the need to coordinate District and County policies.   

 Director Ehrlich asked why only single-family residential properties were covered by the 

draft ordinance, and President Hart asked Mr. Anderson to look into it.  She further 

recommended that adoption of the ordinance be postponed until after the water and sewer service 

policy for new developments has been finalized, perhaps until March. 

4



 E. DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 12-17-02 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT DECLARING A WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCY:  Mr. 

Anderson explained that this proposed ordinance would enable the Board of declare a water 

shortage emergency and invoke the provisions of draft Ordinance No. 12-17-01, discussed 

previously.  Such a declaration is authorized by Water Code section 350 et seq.  He suggested 

the Board consider it in March or April, and pointed out that decisions need to be made regarding 

development contemplated between now and implementation of the GSP.  Ray Burnand brought 

up his pending citrus fallowing and request for water credits.  President Hart asked Mr. Poole to 

arrange a conversation between Mr. Burnand and Mr. Anderson. 

 F. BWD Fats, Oils and Grease Program, Sewer System Management Plan and Sewer 

Use:  Mr. Poole presented a draft Fats, Oils and Grease Program and Sewer System Management 

Plan.  He suggested it be considered for approval by resolution in January.  The most significant 

change was the requirement that food service establishments have their grease traps 

professionally cleaned.  President Hart asked Mr. Poole to ensure that the food service 

establishments were notified of the proposed new requirements and given an opportunity to 

comment.   

 G. Town Center Sewer Collection System Maintenance/Repairs:  Mr. Poole explained 

that the Town Center Sewer Collection System was designed for build-out capacity, which hasn’t 

occurred and is causing problems.  Greg Holloway had a sewer contractor, Downstream, come 

out and work with Roy Martinez to address collection system shortfalls.  We need to clean the 

sewer line, repair several manholes and video and clean the gravity force main.  Downstream’s 

cost estimate is $178,000, and Mr. Poole requested approval to consider this as a not-to-exceed 

price and perhaps investigate other contractors.  Mr. Anderson agreed to check with Kevin Wang 

on competitive bidding requirements.  MSC: Ehrlich/Tatusko approving the Town Center 

Sewer Collection System Maintenance and Repairs, not to exceed $180,000, and authorize the 

General Manager and Legal Counsel to determine the process for awarding the contract. 

 H. Plans and Specifications for Wastewater Treatment Plant Repairs (Prop One) with 

Holt Engineering:  Mr. Poole referred to the Board’s prior approval of the development of plans 

and specifications for wastewater treatment plant repairs which are included in the Proposition 1 

grant application.  Holt Engineering’s estimate if $29,500.  The Operations and Infrastructure 

Committee has reviewed the proposal and recommends approval.  MSC: Brecht/Ehrlich 

approving plans and specifications for wastewater treatment plant repairs (Prop One) with 

Holt Engineering. 

 I. District Engineering and Related Services:  Mr. Poole recommended that Dynamic 

Engineering be selected as the District Engineer.  A rate sheet from Carlos Beltran was included 

in the Board package.  MSC: Brecht/Tatusko approving the rate sheet and authorizing staff to 

draw up a contract with Dynamic Engineering.  Mr. Poole will inform Warren Diven, Bond 

Counsel, of the Board’s action. 

  

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 A. Proposal to Assess the Economic Value and Potential Outdoor Recreation & 

Sustainable Tourism: Sustainable Destination Management Plan submitted by Jim Dion, Vice 

President, Solimar International:  Director Brecht asked that this item be moved to January 16. 

 B. Draft 2018 Town Hall presentation regarding 2018 rates and past, present and 

projected cash flow:  Director Brecht invited the Board’s attention to the draft presentation, 

included in the Board package. 

  

5



IV. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 A. Standing: 

  1. Operations and Infrastructure.  The Committee’s report was covered earlier in the 

meeting. 

 B. Ad Hoc: 

  1. GSP Preparation Ad Hoc.  President Hart reported that the Advisory Committee 

met on November 27 and would meet again on January 25. 

  2. Rams Hill Long Term Operating Agreement.  President Hart announced that the 

membership on the Committee has changed to Director Brecht and her due to legal issues that 

have arisen. 

  3. Bond Financing Ad Hoc Committee.  Director Ehrlich reported that he had a 

conference call with Mr. Diven. 

 C. ACWA/JPIA Fall Conference Report:  Director Ehrlich reported that JPIA is looking 

at “captive insurance organization,” where they would manage and own their own insurance 

company.  They will probably make a presentation to the BWD Board early next year. 

 

V. STAFF REPORTS 

  A. Financial Reports, October 2017: 

  Kim Pitman reported that residential water sales were slightly lower due to a couple of 

adjustments.  Commercial water sales were up due to reseeding.  Two water meters were sold.  

One of the holders of Town Center Sewer EDUs gave them back to the District.   

 B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report, October 2017:  The Water and Wastewater 

Operations Report was included in the Board package. 

  C. Water Production/Use Records, October 2017:  The Water Production/Use Records 

were included in the Board package. 

  D. General Manager:   

   1. Website Update.  Mr. Poole showed recent changes to the BWD website on a 

screen and invited requests for additions or changes. 

   2. 900 Tank.  Mr. Poole reported that the 900 Tank was virtually complete and 

passed recent testing.  Additional samples are being collected.  Director Tatusko suggested 

getting Mr. Beltran involved in the project. 

   3. 2018 Calendar of Events.  Mr. Poole announced he would have a new calendar of 

events in January. 

   4. Burnand Fallowing Request.  Mr. Poole reported that the County has agreed that 

the water credit program will continue, but they are trying to work out the existing policy under 

SGMA. 

   

VI. CLOSED SESSION:  Conference with legal counsel –anticipated litigation: 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code Section 54956.9: 

six (6) cases 

 The Board adjourned to closed session at 12:15 p.m., and the open session reconvened at 

1:30 a.m.  There was no reportable action. 

 

VII. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda:  Director Brecht gave Mr. Poole a list of 

proposed items for the January 16 Agenda. 

 B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for January 16, 2018 at the 

Borrego Water District.  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 

6



IG 
COMMENTS 

FROM 

DIRECTORS 
   1. GSP Introductory Document – Tatusko 

   2. Desert Land Reclamation Standards - Tatusko 

7



BWD INFORMATION SHEET 

The Borrego Valley Basin is about 110 square miles 

consisting of 3 vertical aquifers - upper, middle and 

lower.   (USGS Report 2015-5150 pg. 28-29 & 31.) 

BWD’s sole source of water is the aquifer.  Average 

precipitation is 5.83 in/yr. BWD water use equals: 

141 meters with 0 use, 838 meters with less than .33 

acre feet year (AFY), 275 meters with less than .55 

AFY, 350 meters with less than .55 to 1.0 AFY, and 

251 meters with greater than 1.0 AFY. Total BWD 

consumption is about 1,600 AFY. BWD has about 

800 sewer connections and one Waste Water 

Treatment Plant (WWTP). The Sustainable 

Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) of 2014 

requires the basin to be in sustainability with the 

extractions equaling the estimated 5,600 AFY of 

recharge and by 2040. A Ground Water Sustainable 

Plan (GSP) is being discussed and will be completed 

in 2019.  It will define required reductions in 5 year 

increments for all users. Well water quality is 

sampled twice a year and does not require treatment.  
Web sites and reports: Borrego Water District (BWD), Borrego Water Coalition (BWC) 

U.S. Geological Survey Report 2015-5150, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation report of 

September 2015. Various Dudek technical memorandum reports on the BWD website. 

San Diego County GSA website 

 

8



Borrego Water District Informational Item 

Desert Land Reclamation 

On October 30th I took a tour of the United States Gypsum (US 

Gypsum) Company mine site. One aspect of the tour was desert 

native land restoration after mining the gypsum used for 

construction wall product. They follow strict environmental 

standards meeting local, state and federal regulations. John 

Bowsher Quarry Manager provided the contact information for 

Melanie Dicus and her husband’s company who have assisted 

with planting and growth monitoring since 2007. They work 

through the Lilbum Corporation specializing in 

engineering/permitting. If the BWD Board recommends I can 

pursue an overview of steps to native desert reclamation to the 

point of no cost to BWD. 

Some Question: 

Seeding method and depth? Seeding density, i.e. bags per acre, seeding product 

cost and source? Seeding mix determination. Any related research papers? Fall 

Fallowing mulch/product best practices. 5” rain in the desert success rate? 

Recommendations for 3000 to 4000 acres to State Park standards. SD County (or 

similar governmental agency) and State Park approval time for approvals? 

 

Joe Tatusko 1/18/18 

9



 
 
 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 24, 2018 
 

AGENDA BILL 2.A 
 
January 9, 2018 
 
 
TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 
 
FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    New Development Policy - Poole 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Discuss and direct staff as deemed appropriate 
 
ITEM EXPLANATION: 
 
At the December Board Meeting, the topic of updating BWD’s New Developers Policy to 
reflect current conditions (SGMA compliant) was introduced. The Board provided the public 
one month to provide their comments and staff expects representatives from T2 and Borrego 
Springs Resort to present their comments in person to the Board. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. DRAFT Proposed Policy and Resolution (Including red-line copy) 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

 

POLICY STATEMENT 

 
SUBJECT: Policy on New Development 
 

NO.   2005-6-1 

 

ADOPTED:  June 22, 2005  

AMENDED:  December 27, 2006 

AMENDED:  February 20, 2013  

AMENDED:  March 23, 2016 

AMENDED:  March 14, 2017 

AMENDED:  January ___, 2018 

 

 

 

 

Background:   The Borrego Water District (“District”) requires new development to pay its own 

way, so that current ratepayers are not asked to subsidize development projects.  Sometimes, 

however, District desires to extend a water or sewer line at its own cost whenever the result will be 

an improvement to the system that benefits current and future ratepayers.  Because these are 

differing directions, the differences can sometimes become blurred.  District therefore has attempted 

to resolve the issues with its developer policy.  This policy will need to be reviewed from time to 

time to determine its applicability.  What is needed for effective strategic planning is a statement of 

policy on the subject affirming the general direction. 
 
Policy:   It is the policy of the District to encourage responsible growth by requiring developers to 

install water and sewer transmission, distribution and collection lines at the developer’s expense, in 

addition to the assessment of capacity charges and connection fees for each new connection to pay 

for any improvements required to connect to the existing District system and the use of existing 

system capacity and any necessary expansion of available capacity, consistent with the most current 

District rate setting ordinance and rate study.   

  

11



POLICY FOR WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR NEW 

DEVELOPMENTS 
_________________ (date) 

 

 

 This Policy outlines the procedures and obligations for any developer, contractor, property 

owner, and others (hereinafter “developers”) proposing “new development” to meet the 

infrastructure requirements attendant to obtaining water and sewer service from the Borrego Water 

District (hereinafter “District”).  The term “new development” includes: (i) any existing property 

currently connected to the District’s water or sewer system that increases its demand on the 

District’s water supply and/or distribution system and/or its sewer collection and treatment system 

whether by increasing the intensity of use or by altering the use of land; and (ii) development 

requesting to connect to the District’s water or sewer system), whether or not approved by the 

County of San Diego (the “County”) under its land use authority. 

 

This Policy governs issues related to connection fees, capacity charges, exactions, and other 

District charges for new development.  However, developers should primarily review the District’s 

most current rate-setting resolution / ordinance and rate study for the most up to date information on 

fees.   

 

The District has or will establish a separate policy or policies related to the review of 

requests for will serve letters for proposed new development as well as related issues regarding 

ensuring water supply sufficiency for new development. 

 

1. Application of Policy 

 

 This Policy provides information and general guidelines regarding the procedures for the 

District to process requests for a commitment for water and sewer service for new developments as 

such requests relate to infrastructure needed to serve new development.  However, any such request 

may be subject to review on a case-by-case basis, in the sole discretion of the District.  When a 

developer requests a commitment for water and sewer service for a “major subdivision,” as defined 

in the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances at section 81.102(y) as “a subdivision 

creating five or more lots or units”, or any other residential, commercial or other project that may 

substantially impact the District’s existing water supply capacity and/or sewer treatment capacity, or 

that may require major improvements to the District’s water production, treatment, collection or 

distribution systems and/or to the District’s sewer treatment plant or collection system, such 

requests shall be considered on a case-by-case basis.  The District may modify or add to the 

provisions of this Policy in reviewing an application from any new development project.   

 

2. Application for Water and Sewer Service 

 

 (a)  The developer must obtain an Application for Water and Sewer Service (the 

“Application”) from the District.  With the Application the developer shall submit a preliminary plat 

of the new development which shall include the number of lots to be served, the type of units to be 

built within the new development, the size of the lots in the new development, the estimated build-

12



out of the new development and any other information that will assist the District in determining the 

water and sewer needs of the new development.   

 

 (b)   The developer must return the completed Application to the District.  The developer 

shall provide any other information requested by the District that the District deems necessary to 

determine the District facilities needed for or impacted by the new development. 

 

 (c) When the Application requests water and sewer service for a major subdivision or 

larger new development, the developer shall pay a deposit (the “Deposit”) based upon a fee 

schedule set by the Board of Directors.  The District General Manager shall have discretion to 

modify the amount of the deposit, depending upon the size, nature, and  any other circumstances 

affecting the proposed new development project. The Deposit shall cover the anticipated cost to the 

District of reviewing the new development project, obtaining any engineering report on the 

feasibility of the water and sewer service requested for the new development project and making a 

preliminary determination of the on-site and off-site system improvements necessary to provide the 

water and sewer service requested.  The Deposit shall be replenished by the developer in the event it 

is fully utilized by the District.  The District may refuse to continue processing the Application until 

the Deposit is replenished.  Any unused Deposit shall be refunded to the developer within 60 days 

after the developer gives written notice to the District that the subject new development has been 

completed or is no longer going forward.  The Deposit will be utilized to offset all District expenses 

related to the Application, including, but not limited to, staff, consultant, and legal costs. 

 

 (d) The developer must timely notify the District of any changes in the information 

submitted with the Application. 

 

 (e) When the Application is complete and the Deposit is paid, the District will 

determine, with the assistance of the District’s engineer as necessary, whether any off-site water and 

sewer system improvements must be made to the District’s water and sewer system to properly 

serve the new development and maintain the current level of water and sewer service to the 

District’s existing customers.   

 

 (f) When the District has completed its review, the developer will be notified of the 

preliminary conclusions of the District as to the feasibility of serving the developer’s new 

development and the infrastructure required to provide water and sewer service to the new 

development.  Further information about the process for the District to accept developer 

improvements into the District water and/or sewer system is described in Sections 4 and 5, below.   

 

3. Conditions on Availability of Water and Sewer Service 

 

(a) The District, in its sole discretion, has the right to issue, or not issue, a Water and/or 

Sewer Availability Letter (aka “Will Serve Letter”) to any new development.  If issued, such a 

letters shall be valid for a maximum of 2 (two) years.  A Water and Sewer Availability Letter may 

be revoked unless the developer enters into all applicable contracts with the District and timely pays 

all applicable District fees and charges related to the new development. 

 

13



(b) The District’s consideration of a request for a Water and Sewer Availability Letter 

shall be subject to actual availability of groundwater supply to serve the new development, the 

developer’s commitments to enter into needed agreements with the District, the developer and the 

District agreeing as to the infrastructure needed to serve the proposed new development, any other 

District policies or ordinances in place at the time the application / request for Water and Sewer 

Availability Letter is submitted, and any other matter deemed applicable by the District, including 

the existence of a water shortage or water shortage emergency being declared within the District, 

including any related regulations, policies or guidelines adopted by the District Board of Directors. 

 

(c) Under no circumstances will a County of San Diego Planning and Development 

Services PROJECT FACILITY AVAILABILITY – WATER form or comparable form or forms, 

whether or not signed by the District, constitute a Water and Sewer Availability Letter that is 

binding upon the District.  Only a Water and Sewer Availability Letter issued by the District under 

the process guidelines described herein be honored by the District. 

 

 (d) In determining whether water and sewer service is available for a particular proposed 

new development, the District may require that the developer provide an accurate projection of the 

water demand and sewer demand and treatment needs, by a registered engineer, for the entire new 

development or any phase thereof requested to be served by the District within the Application. 

 

 (e) The District may issue any Water and Sewer Availability Letter with limitations or 

conditions on the maximum amount of water that may be provided to the new development and the 

maximum amount of (estimated) wastewater that can be collected and treated for the new 

development.  Any maximum limits on water and sewer service for the new development shall be 

included in the water service contract with the developer under Section 4.  

 

4. Water and Sewer Service Contract 

 

 (a) Before water and sewer system improvements are installed for any new 

development, the District, with the assistance of the District’s legal counsel if necessary, will 

prepare a contract regarding developer-funded improvements needed to serve the new development. 

 

 (b) The District may incorporate in the water and sewer service contract the maximum 

amount of water that can be furnished and the maximum amount of wastewater that can be collected 

and treated by the District.  In the event the developer’s demand for water and sewer service 

exceeds the developer’s projected demand during the build out of the new development, the District 

shall have no obligation to furnish water or provide wastewater collection and treatment services in 

excess of the amounts set forth in the water and sewer service contract.  Any request for water and 

sewer service in excess of the amounts projected by the developer and included in the Water and 

Sewer Service Contract shall be treated as a new request for water and sewer service under this 

Policy.  

 

 (c) A Water and Sewer Service Contract cannot be assigned to any successor in interest 

of the developer without the express written consent of the District. 

 

 

14



5. Installation of Improvements 

  

 (a)  Cost of Installation.  At its own expense and at no cost and expense to the 

District, the developer shall furnish, install, lay and construct all on-site and off-site water and 

sewer system improvements, including all labor and material, as required by the District to be 

installed to serve the development, to maintain the current level of water and sewer service to 

existing customers and to meet the District's plan for the level of service to be made available in the 

general area of the development.  The construction and installation of the water and sewer system 

improvements shall be in strict accordance with the plans, specifications and requirements approved 

by the District.  All construction and installation work shall be performed by qualified contractors 

licensed in the State of California.  The developer shall execute an agreement with the District 

establishing its obligations related to the water and/or sewer system improvements, as described 

herein.  In addition, the developer shall indemnify and hold the District free and harmless from any 

claims, demands, losses, damages, or expenses that may directly or indirectly result from the 

developer’s construction, maintenance, use, or repair of water and sewer system improvements, 

including any loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) loss of or damage to property; and (2) 

injury to or death of persons, except for any loss, damage, or expense resulting from the sole 

negligence or willful misconduct of the District, its directors, officers, agents, or employees. 

  

 (b) Notification of Construction.  The District shall be notified at least forty-eight 

(48) hours before construction is to begin regarding developer installation of water or sewer 

improvements sought to be later dedicated to the District.  Thereafter, the developer shall notify the 

District of every day during which construction will be in progress in order for the District's 

inspector to be on the job site during construction.  District review of plans and inspection of such 

facilities during instruction shall, as with all other costs absorbed by the District in acting upon an 

Application, be reimbursable to the District through the deposit arrangement described above. 

  

 (c)  Inspections.  All water and sewer system improvement projects shall be 

subject to inspection during construction and upon completion of the construction by an authorized 

representative of the District.  Inspection may consist of full-time resident inspection or part-time 

inspection at the sole discretion of the District.  The presence or absence of an inspector during 

construction does not relieve the developer from adherence to approved plans and specifications.  

Materials and workmanship found not meeting the requirements of approved plans and 

specifications shall be immediately brought into conformity with said plans and specifications at the 

developer’s expense. 

  

 (d)  Final Inspection.  An authorized representative of the District shall make a 

final inspection of the water and sewer system improvements for the development after completion 

to determine acceptability of the work.  Before this final inspection can be made, the owner, 

developer or engineer responsible for the project shall notify the District’s Manager in writing that 

the work has been completed in accordance with approved plans and specifications. 

  

 (e) Final Acceptance.  When the water and sewer system improvements pass the 

District's final inspection, the District will ordinarily accept dedication of the completed 

improvements, subject to the developer completing all necessary legal documentation to transfer 

ownership of such facilities as well as any attendant easements or access rights.  Permanent 

15



monuments previously installed which are removed, altered, or destroyed during construction of the 

improvements shall be properly reinstalled by the developer prior to the District’s acceptance of the 

improvements.  The developer shall be responsible for seeing that the person paying the cost of 

constructing such improvements shall furnish “as-built” drawings to the District at the end of each 

phase of water and sewer system construction and prior to final acceptance of water and sewer 

system improvements by the District.  The date of final acceptance shall be that date on which the 

developer has fulfilled all conditions necessary for final acceptance, including passing a final 

inspection, submitting “as-built” drawings, payment of all fees due, and the placing of all water and 

sewer system improvements into service by the District.  The District will not accept any facilities 

that are subject to any liens or other legal or financial constraints.  The District will notify the 

developer in writing of the date of its acceptance of the completed facilities. 

  

 (f) “As-Built” Plans.  The developer shall provide the District “as-built” plans, 

prepared by a registered engineer, which shall be drawn at a scale of one inch equals 50 feet and 

which shall indicate the location and size of all water and sewer system improvements installed for 

the development.  The location of all water and sewer system improvements must be referenced off 

of two (2) permanent points such as power poles, right-of-way markers, concrete monuments, iron 

pins at property corners, drainage culverts, and building corners.  The water and sewer system 

improvements shall also be shown in relationship to the edge of all paved surfaces and all other 

utilities located with 15 feet of either side of the improvements.  All utility easements shall be 

shown in relationship to the improvements.  In the event the actual construction differs from the 

recorded plat of the development, the developer will prepare and record in the Register's Office of 

San Diego County a revised plat showing the actual construction with the design features stated 

above clearly shown.  The District may delay acceptance of such facilities, and any separately 

approved water and sewer service, until this requirement has been met. 

  

 (g)  Warranty.  The developer shall guarantee all work on the water and sewer 

system improvements it installs for a period of at least one (1) year from the date of final acceptance 

and shall immediately correct any deficiencies in the work due to material or workmanship that 

occurs during the one-year period.  The warranty shall be insured by a maintenance bond in the 

amount specified by the District secured by an irrevocable bank letter of credit or such similar 

collateral as approved by the District.  When a defect is discovered in any water or sewer system 

improvement under warranty by the developer, the cost of repairing the defect when performed by 

the District and the damages caused by the defect will be billed to the developer.  Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, the developer’s warranty obligations shall not be construed to limit the rights and 

remedies available to the District at law or in equity, including but not limited those prescribed by 

Code of Civil Procedure section 337.15. 

  

(h)  Conveyance of Water and Sewer System Improvements.  Upon completion of 

the construction of the water and sewer improvements, upon final approval by the District, and upon 

the water and sewer system improvements being placed into service, the water and sewer system 

improvements shall immediately become the property of the District regardless of whether or not a 

formal written conveyance has been made.  The developer and any other persons paying the cost of 

constructing such improvements shall execute all written instruments requested by the District 

necessary to provide evidence of the District’s title to such improvements, including obtaining any 

lien releases from the material suppliers and subcontractors of the developer and/or its contractor.  

16



The water and sewer system improvements shall become the property of the District free and clear 

of the claims of any persons, firms, or corporations. 

 

6. Assessments and Collection of Fees and Charges 

  

 New development shall be responsible for paying all applicable District fees and 

charges before water or sewer service will commence.  These fees and charges are set out in the 

most current District resolution or ordinance establishing fees, including but not limited to sewer 

and water connection and capacity fees, meter fees, and impact fees for sewer and wastewater 

treatment infrastructure.     

  

7.  Approval of Final Plat 

  

The District will not sign a “Final Plat” of the development for submission to the County 

Planning Commission until the water and sewer system improvements for the development have 

been constructed, inspected and accepted for use by the District or until a performance bond secured 

by an irrevocable bank letter of credit issued by a bank with offices in San Diego County, 

California, or secured by other security specifically approved by the Board of Directors has been 

posted equal to the estimated cost of all necessary improvements and in favor of the District, any 

District-required Water and Sewer Service Contract has been fully executed, and all applicable fees 

have been paid.  If the development is not a subdivision, the applicable fees must be paid at the time 

the contract for water and sewer service is signed. 

  

8.  Easements 

  

 (a)   A minimum exclusive easement twenty (20) feet in width must be conveyed 

to the District for water and sewer main construction and exclusive easements for other water and 

sewer system improvements must be conveyed to the District as required by the District.  All water 

and sewer lines that are to become the property of the District are to be located off the public right-

of-way and within these exclusive easements on private property.  All exceptions are to be 

specifically approved by the Board of Directors or its delegatee.  In all such cases where the Board 

of Directors or its delegatee approves water or sewer line construction within public rights-of-way, 

the developer shall obtain consent from the political entity having authority over such rights-of-way 

for such construction. 

  

 (b)   The expenses of obtaining, preparing and recording easements needed for 

water and sewer system improvements for the new development will be paid by the developer, 

including but without limitation, the consideration paid to the landowner.   

  

 (c)   The easement grant must be on such terms and in such form and content as 

approved by the District. 

  

(d)  The developer is responsible for acquiring all such easements for both on-site 

and off-site water and sewer system improvement construction prior to the commencement 

of water and sewer system improvement construction. 

  

17



9.    Real Property Acquisition 

  

In the event real property must be acquired for the installation of a water storage tank, a 

sewer treatment system, a pumping station or other water or sewer system improvement for the 

development, the expenses of obtaining, preparing, grading, constructing on and recording the 

acquisition documents for the real property will be paid by the developer, including, but without 

limitation, the consideration paid to the land owner.   

  

10.   Meters 

  

 (a)   The developer shall pay for all water meters in the development, and the 

District shall install all residential water meters.  The developer or lot owner at their expense shall 

install commercial water meters, defined herein as any meter greater than one (1) inch.   

  

 (b)  Each family residence or each duplex or other property shall be served with a 

separate water meter not smaller than ¾ inch in size, except where prior arrangements have been 

made with the District for apartment complexes, other types of multi-family dwellings, or 

businesses.   

 

 (c) Consistent with Senate Bill 7 (2016), as a condition of new water service, 

each newly constructed multi-unit residential structure or newly constructed mixed-use residential 

and commercial structure for which an application for one or more water service connections is 

submitted after January 1, 2018, shall measure the quantity of water supplied to each individual 

residential dwelling unit, unless exempt under applicable law.  The measurement may be by 

individual water meters or submeters.  The owner of the structure shall install individual meters or 

submeters that comply with all laws and regulations governing the approval of meter types or the 

installation, maintenance, reading, billing, and testing of meters, including, but not limited to, the 

California Plumbing Code and California Water Code.  Except as otherwise provided by law or 

District policy, the owner shall read submeters. 

  

11.    Permits 

  

Before beginning construction, the developer or its contractor shall obtain all necessary 

permits as required by law.  Such permits include, but are not limited to, those from State of 

California and the county highway department for San Diego County. 

 

12. Bonds 

 

Before beginning construction, the developer or its contractor shall furnish the District with 

a performance bond in an amount equal to the cost of construction and, if the project is more than 

$25,000, a labor and material payment bond in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of 

the performance bond.  The bonds shall be on forms provided by the District and secured from an 

admitted surety company as defined in Code of Civil Procedure section 995.120, authorized to do 

business in the State of California and acceptable to the District.  To the extent permitted by law, 

the District, in its sole discretion, at any time may reject any bond or require the developer or its 

contractor to replace any bond or surety at the developer’s or its contractor’s own cost if the surety 

18



fails to meet the requirements of Code of Civil Procedure section 995.660.  The bonds shall remain 

in effect throughout the duration of the work and expire by operation of law in accordance with 

California law.   

 

 13. Resolution of Disputes 

 

 Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Policy or the Water and Sewer 

Service Contract, or the breach thereof, not resolvable informally shall be governed by the 

developer’s agreement with the District and submitted to the Board of Directors, which may appoint 

a subcommittee of the board to negotiate the controversy or claim.  

 

 

 

19



- 1 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

POLICY STATEMENT

SUBJECT: Policy on New Development

NO. 2005-6-1

ADOPTED: June 22, 2005
AMENDED: December 27, 2006
AMENDED: February 20, 2013
AMENDED: March 23, 2016
AMENDED: March 14, 2017
AMENDED: January ___, 2018

Background:   There are always discussions about responsibility for costs when a developer
seeks to add an area of water and sewer service to a new development.  As a general rule, The
Borrego Water District (BWD“District” ) requires thenew development to pay its own way,
desiring not to askso that current ratepayers are not asked to subsidize a developer’s benefits from
his/her project.  This is only fair to existing customersdevelopment projects.  Sometimes, however,
BWDDistrict desires to extend a water or sewer line at its own cost whenever the result will be
an improvement to the system that benefits all current and future ratepayers.  Because these are
differing directions, the differences can sometimes become blurred.  BWDDistrict therefore has
attempted to resolve the issues with its developer policy.  This policy will need to be reviewed
from time to time to determine its applicability.  What is needed for effective strategic planning is
a statement of policy on the subject affirming the general direction.

Policy:   It is the policy of the Borrego Water District (BWD) to encourage responsible growth
by requiring developers to install water and sewer connectortransmission, distribution and
collection lines at the developer’s expense, in addition to the assessment of developercapacity
charges and connection fees for each new connection to pay for any improvements required to
connect to the existing BWDDistrict system and the use of existing system capacity.
Participation in costs by BWD will occur only when BWD is convinced such connector lines will
add further benefit to the District’s current and future ratepayers. and any necessary expansion of
available capacity, consistent with the most current District rate setting ordinance and rate study.

20



- 2 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

2

POLICY FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE TO INFRASTRUCTURE FOR NEW
DEVELOPMENTS

_________________(date)

This Policy outlines the procedures and obligations for developers, contractors, and
ownersany developer, contractor, property owner, and others (hereinafter “developers”) to
obtainproposing “new development” to meet the infrastructure requirements attendant to obtaining
water and sewer service from the Borrego Water District (hereinafter “District”) to serve a new
development and establishes the fees, exactions, and charges for the new development.  The
Policy also applies to new construction of residential homes on existing platted lots within the
District and new commercial water uses. The term "new development" is defined as any residential
or commercial development or service requirement.  The term “new development” includes: (i)
any existing property currently connected to the District’s water or sewer system that increases
theits demand on the District'sDistrict’s water supply and/or distribution system and/or its sewer
collection and treatment system whether by increasing the intensity of use or by altering the use of
land; and (ii) development requesting to connect to the District’s water or sewer system), whether
or not approved by the County of San Diego (the “County”) under its land use authority.

This Policy governs issues related to connection fees, capacity charges, exactions, and
other District charges for new development.  However, developers should primarily review the
District’s most current rate-setting resolution / ordinance and rate study for the most up to date
information on fees.

The District has or will establish a separate policy or policies related to the review of
requests for will serve letters for proposed new development as well as related issues regarding
ensuring water supply sufficiency for new development.

1. Application of Policy

This Policy governsprovides information and general guidelines regarding the procedures
for the District to handleprocess requests for a commitment for water and sewer service for new
developments and sets forth the obligations of the developer to obtain a commitment for water
and sewer serviceas such requests relate to infrastructure needed to serve new development.
However, any such request may be subject to review on a case-by-case basis, in the sole
discretion of the District.  When a developer requests a commitment for water and sewer service
for a larger new development, for example, a “major subdivision,” as defined in the San Diego
County Code of Regulatory Ordinances at section 81.102(y) as “a subdivision creating five or
more lots or units”, or any other residential, commercial or other project that may substantially
impact the District’s existing water supply capacity and/or sewer treatment capacity, or that may
require major improvements to the District’s water production, treatment, collection or
distribution systemsystems and/or to the District’s sewer treatment plant or collection system, such
requests shall be considered on a case-by-case basis.  This Policy shall serve as a guideline for the
consideration of the request for water and sewer service for a larger new development, but The

21



- 3 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

3

District may modify or add to the provisions of this Policy in making its commitment for water
and sewer service for a largerreviewing an application from any new development project.

2. Application for Water and Sewer Service

(a) The developer must obtain an Application for Water and Sewer Service (the
“Application”) from the District.  With the Application the developer shall submit a preliminary
plat of the new development which shall include the number of lots to be served, the type of units
to be built within the new development, the size of the lots in the new development, the estimated
build-out of the new development and any other information that will assist the District in
determining the water and sewer needs of the new development.

(b)  The developer must return the completed Application to the District with the
information requested in subsection (a).  The developer shall provide any other information
requested by the District that the District deems necessary to determine the availability of water
and sewer service for theDistrict facilities needed for or impacted by the new development.

(c) When the Application requests water and sewer service for a major subdivision or
larger new development, the developer shall pay an Application Fee as set by the District’s
Manager at the time the Application is submitted. The Application Feea deposit (the “Deposit”)
based upon a fee schedule set by the Board of Directors.  The District General Manager shall
have discretion to modify the amount of the deposit, depending upon the size, nature, and  any
other circumstances affecting the proposed new development project. The Deposit shall cover the
anticipated cost to the District of reviewing the new development project, obtaining any
engineering report on the feasibility of the water and sewer service requested for the new
development project and making a preliminary determination of the on-site and off-site system
improvements necessary to provide the water and sewer service requested.  The Application Fee
is non-refundable.  The Application Fee shall be credited against the Administrative Fee set forth
in Section 6(a) of this Policy.Deposit shall be replenished by the developer in the event it is fully
utilized by the District.  The District may refuse to continue processing the Application until the
Deposit is replenished.  Any unused Deposit shall be refunded to the developer within 60 days
after the developer gives written notice to the District that the subject new development has been
completed or is no longer going forward.  The Deposit will be utilized to offset all District
expenses related to the Application, including, but not limited to, staff, consultant, and legal costs.

(d) The developer must timely notify the District of any changes in the information
submitted with the Application.

(e) When the Application is complete and the Application Fee, if applicable,Deposit is
paid, the District will determine, with the assistance of the District'sDistrict’s engineer ifas
necessary, whether the water and sewer service requested is available and whether any off-site
water and sewer system improvements must be made to the District’s water and sewer system to
properly serve the new development and maintain the current level of water and sewer service to
the District’s existing customers.

22



- 4 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

4

(f) When the District has completed its review, the developer will be notified of the
preliminary conclusions of the District as to the feasibility of theserving the developer’s new
development and the infrastructure required to provide water and sewer service requested.to the
new development.  Further information about the process for the District may thento accept
developer improvements into the District water and/or sewer system is described in Sections 4 and
5, below.

3. Conditions on Availability of Water and Sewer Service

issue(a) The District, in its sole discretion, has the right to issue, or not issue, a
Water and/or Sewer Availability Letter (aka “Will Serve Letter”) to any new development.  If
issued, such a letters shall be valid for a maximum of 2 (two) years.  A Water and Sewer
Availability Letter to the developer.  The Water and Sewer Availability Letter may be revoked
unless the developer enters into a contractall applicable contracts with the District and timely pays
all fees assessed by the District within three hundred sixty (360) days of the date of the Water and
Sewer Availability Letterapplicable District fees and charges related to the new development.

(b) The District’s consideration of a request for a Water and Sewer Availability Letter
shall be subject to actual availability of groundwater supply to serve the new development, the
developer’s commitments to enter into needed agreements with the District, the developer and the
District agreeing as to the infrastructure needed to serve the proposed new development, any
other District policies or ordinances in place at the time the application / request for Water and
Sewer Availability Letter is submitted, and any other matter deemed applicable by the District,
including the existence of a water shortage or water shortage emergency being declared within the
District, including any related regulations, policies or guidelines adopted by the District Board of
Directors.

(gc) Note thatUnder no circumstances will a County of San Diego Planning and
Development Services PROJECT FACILITY AVAIALBILITY AVAILABILITY  – WATER form
or comparable form or forms do not, whether or not signed by the District, constitute a legally
binding Will Serve letter from the District. Only Water and Sewer Availability Letters Letter that
is binding upon the District.  Only a Water and Sewer Availability Letter issued by the District
under the above process guidelines described herein will be honored by the District.

3. Conditions on Availability of Water and Sewer Service
(ad) In determining whether water and sewer service is available for a particular

proposed new development, the District may require that the developer provide an accurate
projection of the water demand and sewer demand and treatment needs, by a registered engineer,
for the entire new development uponor any phase thereof requested to be served by the District
within the Application for the first section or phase of the development.

(be) The District may issue itsany Water and Sewer Availability Letter with limitations
or conditions on the maximum amount of water that canmay be provided to the new development
and the maximum amount of (estimated) wastewater that can be collected and treated for the new

23



- 5 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

5

development.  Any maximum limits on water and sewer service for the new development shall be
included in the water service contract with the developer under Section 4.

4. Water and Sewer Service Contract

(a) Before water and sewer system improvements are installed for theany new
development, the District, with the assistance of the District’s attorneylegal counsel if necessary,
will then prepare a contract under which water and sewer service will be provided to theregarding
developer-funded improvements needed to serve the new development.

(b) The District may incorporate in the water and sewer service contract the maximum
amount of water that can be furnished and the maximum amount of wastewater that can be
collected and treated by the District.  In the event the developer’s demand for water and sewer
service exceeds the developer’s projection ofprojected demand during the build out of the new
development, the District shall have no obligation to furnish water or provide wastewater
collection and treatment services in excess of the amounts set forth in the water and sewer service
contract.  Any request for water and sewer service in excess of the amounts projected by the
developer and included in the Water and Sewer Service Contract shall be treated as a new request
for water and sewer service under this Policy.

(c) A Water and Sewer Service Contract cannot be assigned to any successor in
interest of the developer without the express written consent of the District.

5. Installation of Improvements

(a) Cost of Installation.  At its own expense and at no cost and expense to the
District, the developer shall furnish, install, lay and construct all on-site and off-site water and
sewer system improvements, including all labor and material, as required by the District to be
installed to serve the development, to maintain the current level of water and sewer service to
existing customers and to meet the District's plan for the level of service to be made available in
the general area of the development.  The construction and installation of the water and sewer
system improvements shall be in strict accordance with the plans, specifications and requirements
approved by the District.  All construction and installation work shall be performed by qualified
contractors licensed in the State of California.  The developer shall execute an agreement with the
District establishing its obligations related to the water and/or sewer system improvements, as
described herein.  In addition, the developer shall indemnify and hold the District free and
harmless from any loss or damageclaims, demands, losses, damages, or expenses that may directly
or indirectly result from the installationdeveloper’s construction, maintenance, use, or repair of
water and sewer system improvements by the developer., including any loss, damage or expense
arising out of (1) loss of or damage to property; and (2) injury to or death of persons, except for
any loss, damage, or expense resulting from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the
District, its directors, officers, agents, or employees.

24



- 6 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

6

(b) Notification of Construction.  The District shall be notified at least forty-
eight (48) hours before construction is to begin onregarding developer installation of water or
sewer improvements sought to be later dedicated to the District.  Thereafter, the developer shall
notify the District of every day during which construction will be in progress in order for the
District's inspector to be on the job site during construction.  District review of plans and
inspection of such facilities during instruction shall, as with all other costs absorbed by the District
in acting upon an Application, be reimbursable to the District through the deposit arrangement
described above.

(c) Inspections.  All water and sewer system improvement projects shall be
subject to inspection during construction and upon completion of the construction by an
authorized representative of the District.  Inspection may consist of full-time resident inspection or
part-time inspection at the sole discretion of the District.  The presence or absence of an inspector
during construction does not relieve the developer from adherence to approved plans and
specifications.  Materials and workmanship found not meeting the requirements of approved plans
and specifications shall be immediately brought into conformity with said plans and specifications
at the developer’s expense.

(d) Final Inspection.  An authorized representative of the District shall make a
final inspection of the water and sewer system improvements for the development after completion
to determine acceptability of the work.  Before this final inspection can be made, the owner,
developer or engineer responsible for the project shall notify the District’s Manager in writing that
the work has been completed in accordance with approved plans and specifications.

(e) Final Acceptance.  When the water and sewer system improvements pass
the District's final inspection, the District will ordinarily accept ownershipdedication of the
completed improvements, subject to the developer completing all necessary legal documentation to
transfer ownership of such facilities as well as any attendant easements or access rights.
Permanent monuments previously installed which are removed, altered, or destroyed during
construction of the improvements shall be properly reinstalled by the developer prior to the
District’s acceptance of the improvements.  The developer shall be responsible for seeing that the
person paying the cost of constructing such improvements shall furnish "“as-built"”  drawings to
the District at the end of each phase of water and sewer system construction and prior to final
acceptance of water and sewer system improvements by the District.  The date of final acceptance
shall be that date on which the developer has fulfilled all conditions necessary for final acceptance,
including passing a final inspection, submitting "“as-built"”  drawings, payment of all fees due, and
the placing of all water and sewer system improvements into service by the District.  The District
will not accept any facilities that are subject to any liens or other legal or financial constraints.
The District will notify the developer in writing of the date of its acceptance of the completed
facilities.

(f) "“As-Built"”  Plans.  The developer shall provide the District "“as-built"”
plans, prepared by a registered engineer, which shall be drawn at a scale of one inch equals 50
feet and which shall indicate the location and size of all water and sewer system improvements
installed for the development.  The location of all water and sewer system improvements must be

25



- 7 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

7

referenced off of two (2) permanent points such as power poles, right-of-way markers, concrete
monuments, iron pins at property corners, drainage culverts, and building corners.  The water and
sewer system improvements shall also be shown in relationship to the edge of all paved surfaces
and all other utilities located with 15 feet of either side of the improvements.  All utility easements
shall be shown in relationship to the improvements.  In the event the actual construction differs
from the recorded plat of the development, the developer will prepare and record in the Register's
Office of San Diego County a revised plat showing the actual construction with the design
features stated above clearly shown.  The District may delay acceptance of such facilities, and any
separately approved water and sewer service, until this requirement has been met.

(g) Warranty.  The developer shall guarantee all work on the water and sewer
system improvements it installs for a period of at least one (1) year from the date of final
acceptance and shall immediately correct any deficiencies in the work due to material or
workmanship that occurs during the one-year period.  The warranty shall be insured by a
maintenance bond in the amount specified by the District secured by an irrevocable bank letter of
credit or such similar collateral as approved by the District.  When a defect is discovered in any
water or sewer system improvement under warranty by the developer, the cost of repairing the
defect when performed by the District and the damages caused by the defect will be billed to the
developer.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the developer’s warranty obligations shall not be
construed to limit the rights and remedies available to the District at law or in equity, including
but not limited those prescribed by Code of Civil Procedure section 337.15.

(h) Conveyance of Water and Sewer System Improvements.  Upon completion
of the construction of the water and sewer improvements, upon final approval by the District, and
upon the water and sewer system improvements being placed into service, the water and sewer
system improvements shall immediately become the property of the District regardless of whether
or not a formal written conveyance has been made.  The developer and any other persons paying
the cost of constructing such improvements shall execute all written instruments requested by the
District necessary to provide evidence of the District’s title to such improvements, including
obtaining any lien releases from the material suppliers and subcontractors of the developer and/or
its contractor.  The water and sewer system improvements shall become the property of the
District free and clear of the claims of any persons, firms, or corporations.

6. Assessments and Collection of Fees and Charges:

(a)       New Development Administrative Fee.  The developer shall pay the District an
Administrative Fee to cover the administrative, inspection, engineering, legal and other expenses
incurred by the District related to making water and sewer service available to the development.
The Administrative Fee shall be paid on or before the execution of the Water Service Agreement
and Sewer Service Agreement.  For developments which request water and sewer service for a
larger new development, the application fee paid under Section 2(c) shall be credited against the
Administrative Fee.

(b)       New Development Water Supply Charge.  A water supply charge shall be
submitted to the District for every new connection to the District’s water supply system and also

26



- 8 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

8

by customers who change their meter size to a larger meter, which shall be considered a new
connection.  A New Development Water Supply Charge is a one-time charge paid by the
developer to the District to compensate the District for the additional groundwater supply from
the Borrego Springs Subbasin (Borrego Basin) of the Borrego Valley Groundwater Basin required
to supply the new connection(s) with potable water for the life of the new development.  This
New Development Water Supply Charge may be provided to the District by the developer as
described in the Schedule of Fees and Charges to this Policy for Water and Sewer Service to New
Developments, as amended.

(c) New development shall be responsible for paying all applicable District fees and
charges before water or sewer service will commence.  These fees and charges are set out in the
most current District resolution or ordinance establishing fees, including but not limited to sewer
and water connection and capacity fees, meter fees, and impact Feefees for sewer and wastewater
treatment infrastructure (Sewer Capacity Fee).  A Sewer Capacity Fee shall be paid on all new
connections to the District’s sewer system. Sewer Capacity Fees are one-time charges assessed for
new sewer customers to recover a proportional share of the capital costs incurred to provide
service capacity to new customers.  These charges shall be imposed to fund sewer system
infrastructure improvement costs reasonably related to new development. The Sewer Capacity Fee
shall be paid on or before the execution of the Sewer Service Agreement..

(d)         New Development Connection Fee (Connection Fee).  The Connection Fee is
based on the actual cost of the materials required for a new meter service.  The Connection Fee
shall be paid prior to the time actual water and sewer service is established to each new
connection. Residential connections using 3/4" or 1" meters shall pay a standard Connection Fee
that includes allocated, per connection, direct labor costs, materials, supplies, and equipment
expenses and an allowance for indirect costs. All other connections using larger size meters will
pay a custom Connection Fee based on the direct and indirect costs and expenses particular to
that connection. If a customer changes to a smaller meter, no credit for any Connection Fee
previously paid will be provided for a smaller meter

(e)        No refunds.   The developer shall have no right to recover any fees or charges
paid to the District or any right to recover any part of the costs and expenses incurred in
installing water system improvements or sewer system improvements for the development.

(f)       Schedule of Fees and Charges.  A current published schedule of fees and charges,
as amended from time-to-time by the District, shall be used to determine the fee amounts assessed
for each new development.

7. Approval of Final Plat

The District will not sign a "“Final Plat"”  of the development for submission to the
appropriateCounty Planning Commission until the water and sewer system improvements for the
development have been constructed, inspected and accepted for use by the District or until a
performance bond secured by an irrevocable bank letter of credit issued by a bank with offices in
San Diego County, California, or secured by other security specifically approved by the Board of
Directors has been posted equal to the estimated cost of all necessary improvements and in favor
of the District, theany District-required Water and Sewer Service Contract has been fully

27



- 9 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

9

executed, and all applicable fees have been paid.  If the development is not a subdivision, the
applicable fees must be paid at the time the contract for water and sewer service is signed.

8. Easements

(a)  A minimum exclusive easement twenty (20) feet in width must be conveyed
to the District for water and sewer main construction and exclusive easements for other water and
sewer system improvements must be conveyed to the District as required by the District.  All
water and sewer lines that are to become the property of the District are to be located off the
public right-of-way and within these exclusive easements on private property.  All exceptions are
to be specifically approved by the Board of Directors or its delegatee.  In all such cases where the
Board of Directors or its delegatee approves water or sewer line construction within public rights-
of-way, the developer shall obtain consent from the political entity having authority over such
rights-of-way for such construction.

(b)  The expenses of obtaining, preparing and recording easements needed for
water and sewer system improvements for the new development will be paid by the developer,
including but without limitation, the consideration paid to the landowner.  In the event the District
must exercise its power of eminent domain to acquire any such easement, the developer will pay
all costs, expenses, appraisal fees, expert fees and damage awards for which the District becomes
liable, on demand, including its attorney's fees.

(c)  The easement grant must be on such terms and in such form and content as
approved by the District.

(d) The developer is responsible for acquiring all such easements for both on-
site and off-site water and sewer system improvement construction prior to the
commencement of water and sewer system improvement construction.

9.   Real Property Acquisition

In the event real property must be acquired for the installation of a water storage tank, a
sewer treatment system, a pumping station or other water or sewer system improvement for the
development, the expenses of obtaining, preparing, grading, constructing on and recording the
acquisition documents for the real property will be paid by the developer, including, but without
limitation, the consideration paid to the land owner.  In the event the District must exercise its
power of eminent domain to acquire any such real property, the developer will pay all costs,
expenses, appraisal fees, expert fees and damage awards for which the District becomes liable, on
demand, including its attorney's fees.

10.  Meters

(a)  The developer shall pay for all water meters in the development, and the
District shall install all residential water meters.  The developer or lot owner at their expense shall
install commercial water meters, defined herein as any meter greater than one (1) inch.

28



- 10 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

10

(b) Each family residence or each duplex or other property shall be served with
a separate water meter not smaller than ¾ inch in size, except where prior arrangements have
been made with the District for apartment complexes, other types of multi-family dwellings, or
businesses.  In the event an existing water meter serves an apartment complex and/or other
business property with units owned and/or occupied by more than one individual, firm, or
corporation, the same shall be separated so as to have a meter for each ownership or occupant.

(c) Consistent with Senate Bill 7 (2016), as a condition of new water service,
each newly constructed multi-unit residential structure or newly constructed mixed-use residential
and commercial structure for which an application for one or more water service connections is
submitted after January 1, 2018, shall measure the quantity of water supplied to each individual
residential dwelling unit, unless exempt under applicable law.  The measurement may be by
individual water meters or submeters.  The owner of the structure shall install individual meters or
submeters that comply with all laws and regulations governing the approval of meter types or the
installation, maintenance, reading, billing, and testing of meters, including, but not limited to, the
California Plumbing Code and California Water Code.  Except as otherwise provided by law or
District policy, the owner shall read submeters.

11.   Permits

Before beginning construction, the developer or its contractor shall obtain all necessary
permits as required by law.  Such permits include, but are not limited to, those from State of
California and the county highway department in which the development is locatedfor San Diego
County.

12. Bonds

Before beginning construction, the developer or its contractor shall furnish the District
with a performance bond in an amount equal to the cost of construction and, if the project is
more than $25,000, a labor and material payment bond in an amount equal to one hundred
percent (100%) of the performance bond.  The bonds shall be on forms provided by the District
and secured from an admitted surety company as defined in Code of Civil Procedure section
995.120, authorized to do business in the State of California and acceptable to the District.  To
the extent permitted by law, the District, in its sole discretion, at any time may reject any bond or
require the developer or its contractor to replace any bond or surety at the developer’s or its
contractor’s own cost if the surety fails to meet the requirements of Code of Civil Procedure
section 995.660.  The bonds shall remain in effect throughout the duration of the work and expire
by operation of law in accordance with California law.

1213. Resolution of Disputes

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Policy or the Water and Sewer
Service Contract, or the breach thereof, shall benot resolvable informally shall be governed by the
developer’s agreement with the District and submitted to the Board of Directors, which may

29



- 11 -
31000.00003\30301217.5

11

appoint a subcommittee of the board to negotiate the controversy or claim. If the Board is unable
to resolve the dispute by negotiation, the dispute shall be submitted to a mutually acceptable
mediator. Mediation shall be required before either party may proceed to any other method of
dispute resolution. Costs for mediation shall be shared equally between the parties. The decision
of the mediator shall not be final or binding unless agreed to in writing by the parties. All
mediation proceedings, results and documentation, shall be non-binding and inadmissible for any
purpose in any legal proceeding (pursuant to California Evidence Code sections 1115 through
1128) unless such admission is otherwise agreed to in writing by both parties. If the parties are
unable to resolve the dispute by mediation, the dispute shall next be submitted to arbitration
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and
judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof.  All water and sewer service contracts shall contain a dispute resolution clause
which requires that any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to the Water and Sewer
Service Contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled using the process set forth in this
Section12.

30



Summary report:
Litéra® Change-Pro 7.5.0.135 Document comparison done on 12/18/2017

10:38:19 AM
Style name: Default Style
Intelligent Table Comparison: Active
Original filename: Borrego Water District Developer Policy  March 14 2017
FINAL_labred_v1_30301217_1.DOCX
Modified filename: 30301217_5.docx
Changes:
Add 129
Delete 98
Move From 3
Move To 3
Table Insert 0
Table Delete 0
Table moves to 0
Table moves from 0
Embedded Graphics (Visio, ChemDraw, Images etc.) 0
Embedded Excel 0
Format changes 0
Total Changes: 233

31



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-___-____ 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

DISTRICT ADOPTING THE UPDATED POLICY ON NEW DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Borrego Water District (“District”) regularly updates its Policy on New 

Development (the “Policy”); 

 

 WHEREAS, further changes to the Policy are needed to provide direction on the 

procedures for review of applications for water and sewer service and for infrastructure to be 

conveyed to the District to serve such new development; and 

 

 WHEREAS, changes to the Policy are also needed to ensure construction and 

installation of water and sewer system improvements is undertaken by qualified contractors, to 

protect the District from liability associated with such improvements, to more specifically 

address performance bond standards, and to provide more complete information about the 

District’s standards for acceptance of such improvements. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District does hereby 

resolve, determine and order as follows: 

 

 1. The Board of Directors hereby adopts the Updated Policy on New Development 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 

 

 ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of January 2018 

 

 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

      President 

      Board of Directors 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Secretary of the Board of Directors 

 

  

32



EXHIBIT A 

 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT UPDATED POLICY ON NEW DEVELOPMENT 

 

[ATTACHED] 

33



 
 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 16, 2018 
 

AGENDA BILL 2.B 
 
January 9, 2018 
 
 
TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 
 
FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    Discount Cash Flow Analysis Required for Establishing Economic Value for 
Water Transfers 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Discuss and direct staff as deemed appropriate 
 
ITEM EXPLANATION: 
 
The attached memo has been prepared by Director Brecht 
  
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
See Attached 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Director Brecht Memo 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34



memo

Mo%on:	Authorize	the	Board’s	General	Manager	to	engage	an	independent,	qualified	analyst	to	

develop	a	Discounted	Cash	Flow	(DCF)	model	for	establishing	a	defensible	economic	value	for	

water	transfers	from	presently	irrigated	farmlands	to	other	water	users	in	the	Borrego	Valley.	

The	proposed	budget	line	item	for	this	modeling	work	is	not	to	exceed	$40,000.	

Ra%onale:	

The	state	will	require	this	standard	DCF	analysis	to	jus%fy	project	selec%on	criteria	for	transfer	

pricing	should	the	public	ini%a%ve	bond	be	approved.	Founda%ons	who	may	wish	to	provide	

funds	may	require	this	type	of	analysis.	This	type	of	analysis	will	also	facilitate	more	%mely	

transac%ons	between	private	par%es.	This	analysis	serves	as	an	important	means	to	facilitate	

water	market	transfers	to	achieve	the	objec%ves	of	the	Groundwater	Sustainability	Plan	(GSP)	

Process:	

The	objec%ve	is	to	gather	recrea%onal	(poten%al	buyers)	and	farming	(poten%al	sellers)	interests	

to	introduce	the	idea	for	this	work	and	to	agree	on	a	poten%al	consultant	to	perform	this	work.	

This	study	will	be	made	public	as	an	internal	part	of	the	GSP	development	process.

Borrego	Water	District

To: Board	of	Directors

From: Lyle	Brecht

CC: Geoff	Poole

Date: January	24,	2018

Re: DCF	Analysis	Required	for	Water	Transfer	Transac%ons

Comments:	 see	below

35



 
BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 16, 2018 

 
AGENDA BILL 2.C 

January 9, 2018 
 
 
TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 
 
FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    Letter of Initial Determination – Burnand Fallowing Proposal - Poole 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Authorize Staff to Prepare a Letter of Determination for the Burnand Properties 
 
ITEM EXPLANATION: 
 
Ray Burnand wishes to fallow his farmland and sell the Water Credits. Based on acreage 
calculations, the Water Credits for the property total 901, as shown below: 
 
 

1. Main Parcel: 114 Acres of Citrus (AG-1) = 558 Credits 
2. Adjacent Parcel: 70 Acres of Citrus (AG-2) = 343 Credits 

 
Staff had the opportunity to speak to Jerry Rolwing about this issue and he concurs with the 
calculation. Staff is requesting authorization to prepare a Letter of Initial Determination 
based  
  

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. None 

 

 

 

 

36



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JANUARY 24, 2018 
 

AGENDA BILL 2.D 
 
January 9, 2018 
 
 
TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 
 
FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    Sustainable Population of Borrego – Poole 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Discuss and direct staff as deemed appropriate 
 
ITEM EXPLANATION: 
 
At the January 18th Board Meeting, the topic of a Sustainable Population was discussed, and 
the basic question asked: Does the Borrego Sub Basin have enough water to support 8,000 
full time residents. Staff is requesting authorization from the Board to obtain a quote from 
Dudek to complete the analysis. Recent work completed by Dudek on build out water 
demands provides the vast majority of the work needed to complete the requested analysis. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 

TBD 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 

 

37



III A 
FINANACIALS 

REPORT 

 

 

 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



 

III B 
WATER & WASTE 

WATER 

OPERATIONS 

REPORT 

 

51



 

November 2017 
 
 

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

WELL  TYPE  FLOW RATE STATUS  COMMENT 
 
ID1-8  Production 350  In Use 
ID1-10  Production 300  In Use 
ID1-12  Production 900  In Use   
ID1-16  Production 750  In Use   
Wilcox  Production   80  In Use  Diesel backup well for ID-4   
ID4-4  Production 400  In Use 
ID4-11  Production 900  In Use  Diesel engine drive exercised monthly 
ID4-18  Production 150  In Use 
ID5-5  Production 850  In Use   
 
System Problems:  All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.  

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million 
gallons per day): 
Average flow:  86,607 (gallons per day) 
Peak flow:  191,500 gpd Saturday November 11, 2017 
 
 

52



 

III C 
WATER 

PRODUCTION/ 

USE RECORDS 

 

 

53



8

                                               WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY
NOVEMBER 2017

WATER WATER WATER ID4 ID4 ID4 TOTAL TOTAL
DATE USE PROD %UNACC USE PROD %UNACC USE PROD

Nov-15 31.25 33.51 6.74 94.66 132.96 28.81 125.91 166.47

Dec-15 22.37 24.64 9.23 83.23 99.01 15.94 105.60 123.66

Jan-16 18.80 20.96 10.29 58.73 72.07 18.51 77.53 93.03

Feb-16 19.61 20.00 1.94 74.06 91.40 18.97 93.67 111.40

Mar-16 18.98 20.38 6.86 73.79 86.65 14.84 92.77 107.03

Apr-16 23.53 25.03 5.98 78.79 94.30 16.45 102.32 119.33

May-16 22.54 22.99 1.96 78.02 92.54 15.69 100.56 115.53

Jun-16 30.90 33.34 7.31 96.77 114.10 15.19 127.67 147.44

Jul-16 35.02 35.74 2.01 97.17 115.18 15.63 132.19 150.91

Aug-16 41.77 43.61 4.21 115.77 141.88 18.40 157.54 185.48

Sep-16 43.67 46.58 6.25 119.76 118.50 -1.06 163.43 165.09

Oct-16 34.51 37.64 8.31 102.51 122.73 16.48 137.02 160.37

Nov-16 31.55 31.58 0.10 102.59 112.11 8.50 134.14 143.70

Dec-16 27.15 27.95 2.87 73.25 82.85 11.59 100.40 110.81

Jan-17 17.49 16.18 -8.10 51.59 59.32 13.02 69.08 75.50

Feb-17 11.72 14.64 19.93 63.23 73.40 13.85 74.95 88.04

Mar-17 17.15 18.48 7.17 63.65 68.34 6.86 80.81 86.82

Apr-17 25.02 26.02 3.83 90.17 99.02 8.94 115.18 125.03

May-17 28.18 29.45 4.30 98.06 113.48 13.58 126.25 142.93

Jun-17 29.25 33.42 12.48 96.28 106.02 9.19 125.52 139.44

Jul-17 32.84 34.17 3.90 107.37 122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55

Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 127.56 141.43 9.81 163.19 182.07

Sep-17 40.98 43.11 4.93 102.46 114.72 10.69 143.44 157.83

Oct-17 29.35 31.05 5.48 108.42 119.22 9.06 137.77 150.28

Nov-17 26.03 27.67 5.92 107.09 120.15 10.87 133.12 147.82

                12 Mo. TOTAL 352.35 374.36 5.78 1191.72 1332.44 10.63 1544.07 1706.81

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & ID3) and ID4 (ID4 & ID5) .  Interties to SA3 are no longer needed to be
separated. ID4 and SA5 are combined because all water production is pumped from ID4.
All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.

                                              UNACCOUNTED FOR WATER SUMMARY (%)

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE
Nov-18 5.92 10.87 N/A 8.40

            12 Mo. Average 5.78 10.63 N/A 8.21

54



 

III D 
GENERAL 

MANAGER 

REPORT 

55

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
VERBAL PRESENTAION

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text

Diana
Typewritten Text
1.	2017-18 Capital Improvement Plan2.	900 Tank3.	Flood Control Safety4.	ATT Cell Phone Site5.	FOG  Policy6.	Updated Board Calendar



 

 

JANUARY  
 Design Agenda for 2017 Town Hall Meeting 

 GSP AC Meeting – 1-25-18  

  

FEBRUARY 

 

 Mid Year Budget Presentation – Kim Pittman 

 

MARCH 

 P & I PAYMENT FOR ID4 COP'S - 1st half of payments due 

 ANNUAL EAR REPORT (CDHS) – Due 3/31 for previous year 

 2018-19 BUDGET PROCESS BEGINS  

 TOWN HALL MEETING 

 

APRIL 

 T2 – Raftelis spare capacity cost analysis 

 CASGEM – Submit CASGEM water level data 

 SURPLUS WATER ACTIVITY – 4/1 Calculate Surplus Water Activity 

 BUDGET – Review draft CIP and Budget document 

 

MAY 

 SURPLUS WATER ACTIVITY – 5/1 Notify Rams Hill of Surplus availability 

 BUDGET – Final Budget document/ Y Rate resolution 

 BUSINESS PLAN – FY Budget and New Rates Approved 

 

JUNE 

 SANTIAGO ESTATE – Occupancy Report Due 

 BUDGET – 6/9/2017 Approval of Budget 

 INVESTMENT POLICY – Investments policies restated 

 SPECIAL ASSESMENTS / TAX BILL RESOLUTIONS TAUSSIG: 

 Special Assessments resolutions due 

 

JULY 
 T2 BORREGO – 7/1/17 Establish water budget 

 COMPASS BANK – 1st Payment due September 1st 

 GREEN DESERT LANDSCAPE – Cost of water adjustment each July 1st with 

Cameron 

 XEROX – Lease contract expires 7/2020 

 56



 

 

 

 CCR – CCR to be distributed July 1st 

 BUSINESS PLAN – New Rates go in to effect 

 

AUGUST 

 RAMONA DISPOSAL  

 CLUB CIRCLE - Contact RDS RE: Contract Renewal  

 BWD Dumpsters – Contact RDS RE: Contract Renewal 

 AUDIT – Begin Audit 

 

SEPTEMBER 
 P & I PAYMENT FOR ID4 COP'S - 2nd half of payments due 

 CHECK FALLOWED PROPERTY FOR WATER USAGE – Annual fallow 

property check 

 AUDIT – Review Audit draft report 

 

OCTOBER 

 COMPASS BANK -  Payment due December 1st 

 CCR – Mail CCR Certification Form 

 CAMERON BORS. WATER USAGE REPORT (GOLF COURSE) TO COUNTY 

 Send to County DPLU by 10/31 

 

NOVEMBER 

 CASGEM – Submit CASGEM water level data 

 REPORT CONSERVATION LEVELS TO STATE – Report Due 

  

DECEMBER 
 T2 BORREGO 

12/31/14: T2 to purchase land to fallow  

12/31/18 lease expires 

Send invoice for Spare Capacity 

 

 

57



IVB  
AD-Hoc 

Committee 

Report 
BWD Bond Financing – Brecht and Ehrlich 

 

 

58



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

2018 Water Revenue Bonds [title TBD]

FINANCING SCHEDULE

I =  Issuer - Borrego Water District

FA =  Financial Advisor - Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates

BC = Bond and Disclosure Counsel - Best Best and Krieger

UW = Underwriter - TBD

T = Trustee - TBD

Date Description
Responsible 

Parties
Status

Tuesday, October 17, 2017 Board meeting to review financing approach I Complete

Week 

of:
Monday, November 13, 2017 District receives draft audited financials for FY 2016/2017 I Complete

Week 

of:
Monday, November 13, 2017 Bond/Disclosure Counsel contract determined I Complete

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 Initial Conference Call to discuss approach / next steps BC, I, FA Complete

Week 

of:
Monday, December 18, 2017 Update CIP completed by District / Board I Complete

+/- Wednesday, January 17, 2018
Distribution of template District Section of Preliminary Official 

Statement (POS) / request for information
BC

Week 

of:
Monday, January 22, 2018 Distribution of 1st draft legal documents and authorizing resolution(s) BC

Week 

of:
Monday, February 05, 2018 Distribution of majority of District information for POS I

Week 

of:
Monday, February 19, 2018 Distribution of 1st full draft POS w/District section BC

Week 

of:
Monday, February 19, 2018 Distribution of UW RFP FA, I

Week 

of:
Monday, February 26, 2018 Conference call @ TBD All

Week 

of:
Monday, March 05, 2018

Distribution of 2nd draft legal documents and authorizing 

resolution(s)
BC

Week 

of:
Monday, March 12, 2018 Underwriter selected I, FA

Week 

of:
Monday, March 19, 2018 Substantially all District data / financial projections provided to BC All

Week 

of:
Monday, March 26, 2018 Distribution of 2nd draft Preliminary Official Statement (POS) BC

Week 

of:
Monday, April 02, 2018 Conference call @ TBD All

Board meets ~3rd Wednesdays of the month 

Revised on:

January 10, 2018

Note: finance schedule was deferred until CIP Update completed

FRA Project No. 17233

00174204.XLSX Page 1 of 259



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

2018 Water Revenue Bonds [title TBD]

FINANCING SCHEDULE

Date Description
Responsible 

Parties
Status

+/- Tuesday, April 10, 2018 Distribution of 1st draft of Credit Presentation FA

Week 

of:
Monday, April 09, 2018 Distribution of 3rd draft Preliminary Official Statement (POS) BC

Week 

of:
Monday, April 09, 2018 Distribution of Bond Purchase Agreement (BPA) UWC

+/- Wednesday, April 18, 2018
Legal documents / POS distributed to rating agencies / analysts 

assigned
FA 

+/- Tuesday, April 24, 2018 Distribution of 2nd draft of Credit Presentation FA / UW

Week 

of:
Monday, April 30, 2018 Conference call @ TBD to finalize Credit Presentation I, FA, UW

Week 

of:
Monday, May 07, 2018 Rating agency presentation / conference call I, FA, UW

+/- Tuesday, May 15, 2018 Credit Rating(s) received I, FA, UW

TBD Final Document / Docketing Agenda deadline - Board All

Wednesday, May 16, 2018

Board meeting to approve:

a) legal documents / resolutions

b) POS 

c) Bond Purchase Agreement

I

+/- Wednesday, May 16, 2018 Due Diligence conference call All

+/- Friday, May 18, 2018 Post Preliminary Official Statement electronically BC

+/- Monday, May 28, 2018 Bond Pre-Pricing Conference Call TBD I, FA, UW

+/- Tuesday, May 29, 2018
Bond Pricing Conference Call @ TBD

Execute Bond Purchase Agreement
I, FA, UW

Tuesday, June 05, 2018 Post Final Official Statement electronically BC

+/- Tuesday, June 12, 2018 Closing and receipt of funds All

FRA Project No. 17233

00174204.XLSX Page 2 of 260




